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for  
Western Virginia Regional Jail Authority 

 
 

1. Given the impact that the answers to our Questions will have on our proposal 
response, will the Government please provide a one-week extension to the due 
date from when Q&A is released? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the new due date is October 4, 2019 at 2:00 PM 
 

2. Will the Government please provide pictures of the equipment racks that were 
taken during the site survey on 9/16/19? 
 
Answer:  Attached 

 
3. Camera System  

a. Will the Government please provide the amount of cameras? Is there a fixed 
quantity? How many cameras? Quantity Fixed? Quantity PTZ? Are PTZ’s set 
to pan? 

Answer: PTZ=52  Fixed Cameras= 173  Total Camera Count= 225, there are 
no cameras set to pan. 

 

b. What kind and amount of Recorders? 
Answer:  15 = Viconet Kollector Strike DVR’s 
 

c. What kind and amount of Matrix? 
Answer:  1 Matrix Vicon V1400X-1DL / V422-V1 
 

d. What kind and amount of Keyboards? 
Answer:  2 Full control keypads in Master Control 

 
4. Is the system IP or Analog? 

 
Answer:  Analog except for 6 newer cameras running through converters. 

 

5. Is the system tied to PLC/HMI network for call ups?  

Answer:  PLC 

6. How many client stations are there?  

Answer:  13 Control Stations 

 



7. PLC/Intercom 
a. What is the PLC Manufacturer? 

Answer:  Omron 
 

b. What is the Intercom Manufacturer? 
Answer:  Harding 
 

c. How many intercoms call stations are there? 
Answer:  212 push button call stations/ mc=140, a=13, c=13, b=32, d=9, 
e=13, f=12 
  

d. What is the Paging System? 
Answer: Rauland Borg 
 

e. Paging Amps Manufacturer used and quantity? 
Answer:  Rauland Borg DAX 120-120 watt amplifier 
 

f. HMI program? Wonder ware or other? 
Answer:  Wonderware 
 

g. How many control rooms? 
Answer:  7 
 

h. IP network for PLC?  
Answer:  PLC-PLC= Fiber, PLC-Touch Screen- Copper 
 

8. Video Visitation 
a. What manufacturer and models of units? 

Answer:  Vugate 
 

b. How many units? 
Answer:  Visitation Area=26, Housing Units=42, Remote Stations=7 for a 
Total of 75 visitation Stations 
 

c. Remote sites, How many, Locations, Equipment type? 
Answer:  3= Roanoke County Jail, 2=Montgomery County Jail, 2=Franklin 
County Jail/codec decoders Weldex used for remote sites 
  

d. Does Visitation system reside on private network or connected to shared 
data network? 
Answer: Private Network 
 

9. What is the age of all systems? 
Answer:  11 Years  
 
 



10. When was the last maintenance performed? 
Answer: September 16, 2019 
  

11. Will all systems be fully functioning at time of contract award? 
Answer:  Yes  

 

Pictures are attached see below. 

 

Sign in Sheets for Pre-Bid Meeting held on September 16, 2019 at 9:00 AM, are attached.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pictured Below: Back of DVR Cabinet 

 

 

 



Pictured Below: Back of Video Visitation Cabinet 

 

 



Pictured Below: B-Sub Camera Display 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pictured Below: Cabinet Downstairs 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pictured Below: Camera Cabinet Downstairs 

 



Pictured Below: Intercom Board 

 

 

 

 



Pictured Below:  Matrix 

 



Pictured Below:  PLC Cabinet 2 

 



Pictured Below:  PLC Cabinet 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pictured Below:  Video Visitation 
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***REQUIRED*** 
 

***Sign and return with your bid package*** 
 
 
 
 

 

______________________________________              ___________________________________ 

Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
 
________________     _____________________________ 
Date:        Company 
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